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FW: HPW pro'grarh pending ordefs

Fi‘om: -Forbes, Michael J SFC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA) (michael.j.fbrbes.mil@socbm.mil)
To:  paxmas2007 @yahoo.com ' '
Date: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 at 03:50 PM EDT

Cordial ly,

‘Michael J. Forbes
528 Sustainment Brigade (SO) (A),

S$2, NCOIC
SMO: WOGKAA6

£ NIPR:  © (910) 908-8788
- €2 BB: (910) 929-7078
€8 sStaff Office: (910) 908-8787

£2 SIPR: 239-3425

- NIPR: michaelj.forbes.mil@socom.mil
SIPR: michael.j.forbes.mil@socom.smil.mil

~ From: Howsden, Christopher L LTC USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <Chrlstopher Howsden@socom mil>
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 4:44 PM -

To: Forbes, Michael J SFC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <michael.j.forbes.mil@socom.mil>
Cc: Hylton, Jesse R SFC USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <jesse.r.hylton@socom.mil>

Subject: RE: HPW program pending orders

SFC.Forbes,

" Thank you for this. I first want to be clear that our initial discussion was about the SDI self-assessment tool
last week and not the Bridge Athletic fitness tool. | also said that it is not an ‘Army’ requirement. That is
not to say that it isn’t your commander’s requirement. In your case, your commander exempted you from
the SDI assessment.

In order to move forward with any additional assistance with the HPW program / assessment at 528M or
any other issue, | will need to link you up with an IG who will do a more formal intake with you.’ We do
this to ensue proper protections are in place for you and anyone involved in the complaint. This process
will also allow you to clearly describe what you want the [G to do for you. Please let me know if you want
to proceed with 1G assistance and I'll get the ball rolling for you.

V/R,
" Chris

LTC Christopher Howsden
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Command Inspector General

1st Special Forces Command (Airborne)

OFFICE: 910-806-3317

MOBILE: 910-494-6768

SVOIP: 239-7928

christopher.howsden®socom.mil / christopher.howsden@®usasoc.socom.smil.mil
Room 202, Building H-3743, Gruber Road, Fort Bragg, NC.28310-8500

INSPECTOR GENERAL CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION: The information contained in this email and any
accompanying attachments may contain Inspector General Controlled Unclassified Information, which is protected from
mandatory disclosure under 5 USC 552. Matters within |G records are often pre-decisional in nature and do not represent final
approved DA policy. Dissemination is prohibited except as authorized under AR 20-1. Do not release outside of DA channels
without prior authorization from The Inspector General. If you are not the intended recipient of this information, any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this information is prohibited. (f you received this email in error,
please notify us immediately by return email or by calling 910-806-3317. '

From: Forbes, Michael J SFC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <michael.j.forbes.mil@socom.mil>
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 10:34 AM

To: Howsden, Christopher L LTC USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <Christopher.Howsden@socom.mil>
Subject: FW: HPW program pending orders

Sir

This is very similar to what | addressed with you last week and you commented via our tele convo that was not
mandatory and my BDE CDR exempted me (via email) from attending due to the privacy concerns it mandatorily
invites into SM lives.

Th_at said, | am attempting to get more information for you, but having a little difficulty. Please see the attachments,
which include the unsigned OPORD that is currently in implementation as seen by the attached email from our BDE
Staff PSG and the cell phone policy which most, if not all have signed.

I know there is another forced survey (consisting of using IPADs with APS on them that ask, “spiritual, cognitive” and
behavioral questions online from come ATL company per the POTFF website and a SM who took it. The Order states
SMs have to provide a civilian email account, must participate using at least one outside provider app on there
personal phone and use a QR Code (on a personal phone with a third party corporation called Bridge[unk]...). Also, |
attended the MI BN Physical Pillar of in-brief this morning and the “Coach” had commented that there is “no -

- problem in using the app offline while you are at work.” I'spoke up and commented that, “Ma’am, these are actually
intel Soldiers and they work in a building in which they cannot take personal electronic devices in.” she commented,
“Well, that sucks.” Mind you she is in a building in which she has her phone and it is forbidden.and | know of no ETP
for this HPW program. We may need to request a sweep here soon.

1 will read more this weekend. | printed DODD 6490.03 and .04 and attempt to get more information Monday. | am
heading to LDS at some point to see what they think.

I have contacted LDS and they are expecting me any day. i have begun a congressional draft complaint buit only just
begun.

" Attached the OPORD € DO NOT KNOW IF THIS IS A FINAL but they are administering the program as seen by the
email also attached.

Cordially,
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Michael J. Forbes
528" Sustainment Brigade (SO) (A),

" §2, NCOIC
SMO: WOGKAAG, _
£ NIPR: (910)-908-8788
" €3 BB: (910) 929-7078
€2 staff Office: (910) 908-8787
£ sipr: 239-3425

NIPR: michael.j.forbes.mil@socom.mil
SIPR: michael.j.forbes.miI@sdcom.smiI.mil. '

‘In peace there's nothing so becomes a man As modest stillness and humlllty But when the blast of war blows in our
ears, Then imitate the action of the tiger; Stiffen the sinews, summon up the blood, Dlsgwse fair nature with hard- :

favour'd rage; Then lend the eye a temble aspect;” — William Shakespeare

Recommended reading from LTC. Hamman’s farewell email to 52,8"h staff:

. h_t_tps:[[frqmtheg_reennotebook.cgmz2019[08[23z_the-map—on-the-waIIZ _

From: Howsden, Chnstopher L LTC USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <Chr|stopher Howsden@socom mil>
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 2:41 PM

To: Forbes, Michael J SFC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <michael.j.forbes. mll@socom mil>
Subject: RE: HPW program pending orders

SFC Forbes, | would need more details of the program to provide-any kind of an answer. | recommend
reaching out to your HPW team with your questions. They can probably answer your questions faster than
I could. We are happy to help, however, so If you have a complaint or concern, we WI” sendyouanlG
Action Request and I’ Il I|nk you up with an IG to assist you. :

V/R,
. Chris

LTC Christopher Howsden

Command Inspector General

1st Special Forces Command (Airborne)

OFFICE: 910-806-3317

MOBILE: 910-494-6768

SVOIP: 239-7928

christopher.howsden@socom.mil / christopher. howsden@usasoc socom.smil.mil
Room 202, Building H-3743, Gruber Road, Fort Bragg, NC 28310-8500 '

INSPECTOR GENERAL CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION: The information contained in this email and any.
accompanying attachments may contain lnspector General Controlled Unclassified information, which is protected from .
mandatory disclosure under 5 USC 552, Matters within |G records are often. pre-decisional in nature and do not represent ﬁnal
approved DA policy. Dissemination is prohlblted except as authorlzed under AR 20-1. Do not release outside of DA channels
without prior authorization from The Inspector General. If you are not the intended recipient of this information, any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this |nformat|on is prohlblted If you received this email in error,
please notify us immediately by return emall or by calling 910- 806 3317.
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From: Forbes, Michael J SFC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <michael.j.forbes.mil@socom.mil>
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 1:40 PM , :
To: Howsden, Christopher L LTC USSOCOM USASOC (USA) <Christopher.Howsden@socom.mil>
Subject: HPW program pending orders

Sir:
| have heard of a program that is going to require a civilian email account to be provided and also mandatory use of

a QR code (which would require a camera; likely on a phone) to be used to track your activities at home maybe.
What regulation drives this program? Having a hard time finding it.

Cordially,

Michael J. Forbes
528t sustainment Brigade (SO) (A),

S2, NCOIC

SMO: WOGKAAG

£ NiPR: (910) 908-8788
97 88: (910) 929-7078
€ staff Office: (910) 908-8787
SIPR: -239-3425

NIPR: michael.j.forbes.mil@socom.mil
SIPR: michael.j.forbes.mil@socom.smil. mil

“In peace there's nothing so becomes a man As modest stillness and humility: But whe_h the blast of war blows in our
ears, Then imitate the action of the tiger; Stiffen the sinews, summon up the blood, Disguise fair nature with hard-
favour'd rage; Then lend the eye a terrible aspect;” — William Shakespeare

Recommended reading from LTC Hamman’s farewell email to 528t staff:

https://fromthegreennotebook.com/2019/08/23/the-map-on-the-wall/

D smime.p7s
6.5kB
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